
Re: Gabriola OCP Review - Topic Focused Engagement

From: iris dayson
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 12:48 PM
To: northinfo
Subject: Re: Gabriola OCP Review - Topic Focused Engagement

I own a vacant lot of with my son at
.  At present, we have no plans to

build on this site.  I filled out the questionnaire where
it seemed applicable but after I submitted it the
response seemed to be to do it again !

I am in favour of secondary suites, SMALL homes on
sites with existing houses if occupied full time, on site
accommodation for full time workers and infilling in the
village.  The shoreline and land should be protected.

Thank you,
Iris Dayson

On Thu, Feb 13, 2025 at 12:33 PM Islands Trust <northinfo@islandstrust.bc.ca> wrote:
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Re: Gabriola OCP Review - Topic Focused Engagement

wants to hear from you!
Housing, the economy, environmental protection, climate change, waste and water, and
cultural heritage: these are all topics that Gabriola residents told us are important during

the last round of engagement.

Now it’s time to translate goals and objectives into policy, and we need your help.

Review the handy discussion guides on each topic, then fill out the survey. 

Read the Discussion Guides

Complete the Survey 

The deadline to complete the survey is March 31, 2025. 
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